EST. 1834
SM

Hillsborough
County Florida

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER SPECIAL USE REPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU-AB 21-1022

LUHO HEARING DATE: August 23, 2021

CASE REVIEWER: Laura A. Marley

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.
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From: Odell, Clare
To: Mason, Carmen
Subject: FW: Special Use application 21-1022- Sushi Yama FL Inc.,
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 3:16:19 PM
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Good Afternoon,

Please see the email below regard the cancellation.

Respectfully,

Clare Odell
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

P: (813) 276-8680 | VVoIP: 39680
M: (813) 272-5600
E: odellcd@hillsboroughcounty.org

\W: HillsboroughCounty.Org

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCEL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.

From: Keith Long <Keith@longlawfl.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Marley, Laura <MarleyL@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Cc: Odell, Clare <OdellCl@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Subject: Re: Special Use application 21-1022- Sushi Yama FL Inc.,

[External]

Please allow this to serve as a formal request for withdrawal and a Refund of the application fee paid in
the below matter. Advise how | proceed with obtaining the refund.

Cheers,

WORIGILAW] | Keith E Long

AN ALCOHOUC BEVERAGE LW FIRM Attorney
239.400.2060
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